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Malave, Erin

From: Julianna Castro {jcastro@noctuapartners.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Doc Number L08000011411 - Change of Address

Please note the following change of address and add new email address for Annual Report Notices:

Document Number LOS000011411
Name: Noctua Partners LLC
Permanent new and mailing address: 1450 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1400, Miami, FL 33131

Contact email Julianna Castro: jcastro@noctuapartners.com

Many thanks,

Julianna Castro

NOCTUA PARTNERS

1450 Brickell Avenus - Suite 1400 | Miami, FL 33131

Office: 786.220.0330 | Direct: 786.220.0332 | Cell: 305.978.0977

Fax: 786.513.2222

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from our system.

E-mails are not encrypted and cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided
for informational purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments,
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